	Town of Condown NUL
1	Town of Sandown, NH
2	Board of Selectmen
3	Minutes
4	
5	Meeting Date: Thursday, February 27, 2014
6 7	Type of Meeting: Regular meeting Method of Netification: Rublic Resting Two locations at Town Holl
8	Method of Notification: Public Posting – Two locations at Town Hall Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall
9	Present: Selectpersons: Terry Treanor (Treanor), Tom Tombarello (Tombarello), Hans
10	Nicolaisen, (Nicolaisen), James Devine (Devine), Paula Gulla, Recording Secretary
11	Absent:
12	Call to Order: Chairman Tombarello called the meeting to order at 1:35 PM.
13	5
14	The Board of Selectmen met on this date to further discuss a pending agreement
15	between the Town of Sandown and the Sandown Historical Society. The Board wanted
16	to meet as a full board and this date and time were the only available times to complete
17	this process. One board member will be unavailable for the next 2 meetings and one
18	board member will no longer sit on the board after the upcoming town elections.
19 20	Discussion regarding agreement between the Town of Sandown and the
20 21	Sandown Historical Society
22	
23	Mr. Robinson and Mr. Brouder dropped off a revised version of the agreement
24	presented to them. The Selectmen reviewed both versions of the agreement and
25	discussed the options available to them. Members discussed their frustrations and
26	disappointment that the original agreement presented at the last Selectmen meeting on
27	Monday, February 24, 2014 was not signed by the Historical Society as agreed upon at
28	that meeting. They also expressed disappointment that a revised version of the original
29 20	agreement was created and brought to the Selectmen's office. It was noted that Mr.
30 31	Robinson, President of the Historical Society declined to sign the original agreement when it was presented to him and he also declined to meet any further with the Board of
32	Selectmen to discuss the terms of the agreement.
33	beledinen to discuss the terms of the agreement.
34	After further discussion, the Selectmen agreed to return the Historical Society's version
35	of the agreement along with the original agreement and ask them to sign that
36	agreement. Should they decline to sign the agreement, the Selectmen requested that
37	keys to the Depot be returned to the Selectmen's office by no later than Monday, March
38	10, 2014 at 4:00 pm. A draft letter was presented to the Selectmen for their approval.
39	
40	MOTION by Hans Nicolaisen to send a letter to the Historical Society and ask them to
41 42	sign the original agreement, return the Historical Society's version of the agreement. SECOND by Terry Treanor
42 43	
тЈ	

44 45	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY		
46 47 48	The letter was signed by the Board and will be sent certified to the Historical Society that afternoon.		
49 50 51	MOTION by Hans Nicolaisen to adjourn the meeting SECOND by Jim Devine		
52 53	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY		
54 55	Chairman Tombarello adjourned the meeting at 2:05 P.M.		
56		Respectfully Submitted,	
57 58			
59			
60		Paula Gulla	
61		Recording Secretary	